MEMORANDUM November 26, 2018
To:  Connecticut Hispanic Bar Association, George W. Crawford Black Bar Association,
Connecticut Asian Pacific American Bar Association, Connecticut Italian American Bar
Association

From: Attorney General-Elect William Tong Transition Team

Re:  Resume Submission for Leadership Roles in Attorney General’s Office

Background
The Attorney General serves as the chief civil legal officer of the State of Connecticut.

Empowered by the Connecticut Constitution and General Statutes, the Attorney General is
charged with representing the interests of the citizens of Connecticut in all civil legal matters
involving the state to protect the public interest. In addition, the Attorney General serves as legal
counsel to all state agencies. The Office of the Attorney General is divided into various
departments, covering a variety of issue areas.

Resume Submission

The transition team of Attorney General-Elect William Tong is currently receiving resumes for
individuals interested in leadership roles in the Office of the Attorney General. Resumes should
be sent to transition@williamtong.com. Resumes must be received by the close of business on
Friday November 30, 2018.

The Office of the Attorney General is an Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity employer and
we welcome applications from all qualified candidates.

For more information on the Office of the Attorney General, please visit https://portal.ct.gov/AG
or contact the transition team at transition@williamtong.com.
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